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From: Trefethen, Jean
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 1:32 PM
To: Heather J. Westra
Subject: RE: Consultation meeting

Terrific.  I will look forward to your call/email next week.  Enjoy your weekend. 
 
Jean 
________________________________________ 
From: Heather J. Westra [hjwestra@cox.net] 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 12:17 PM 
To: Trefethen, Jean 
Subject: RE: Consultation meeting 
 
Thanks for your patience Jean.  Phil and I plan to discuss the MOU on Monday, so I hope we 
will have any comments or suggestions to you by Tuesday. 
 
Thanks again, 
 
Heather 
 
 
---- "Trefethen wrote: 
> That sounds great Heather.  I will let all NRC parties know that Friday is the day with a 
start time of 8:00 am. When you know the details of your return flight, please let us know so 
that we can be sure to accommodate your departure time. 
> 
> Have you an Phil had any further discussion on the MOU?  I will be working from home next 
week and available via e-mail and cell phone if you need to contact me. 
> 
> Have a great day, 
> 
> Jean 
> 
> ________________________________________ 
> From: Heather J. Westra [hjwestra@cox.net] 
> Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 10:57 AM 
> To: Trefethen, Jean 
> Subject: RE: Consultation meeting 
> 
> Jean 
> 
> We will plan on meeting with you (and others) on Friday September 14.  Can we start early--
say around 8 AM--so we can fly out later Friday afternoon? 
> 
> Heather 
> 
> 
> ---- "Trefethen wrote: 
> > Not a problem Heather.  I will wait for your input and then proceed with making 
additional arrangements for the meeting. 
> > 
> > Jean 
> > 
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> > -----Original Message----- 
> > From: Heather J. Westra [mailto:hjwestra@cox.net] 
> > Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 10:52 AM 
> > To: Trefethen, Jean 
> > Subject: Re: Consultation meeting 
> > 
> > Jean 
> > 
> > I hope to have an answer for you today.  I apologize for the delay! 
> > 
> > Heather 
> > 
> > ---- "Trefethen wrote: 
> > > Good morning Heather, 
> > > 
> > > I am working on arrangements for the consultation meeting we plan to have in mid 
September and wanted to confirm with you the date.  I have had one request from NMSS, the 
safety review folks , that is if it fits in your schedule they would prefer the meeting on 
Friday.  They felt they could participate on Tuesday, but as they are the organizers of the 
spent fuel/transportation meeting you are coming to attend their focus will be split.  Having 
the meeting on Friday will also provide an additional opportunity for you to ask clarifying 
questions regarding the spent fuel/transport information presented on the previous two days.  
With this said NMSS/NRC will accommodate the date that works best for the PIIC. 
> > > 
> > > If you would like to call to discuss the meeting or the MOU I am available via my cell 
phone, 240-751-5358 or email for the remainder of the week. 
> > > 
> > > Have a great day, 
> > > 
> > > Jean 
> > > U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Office of Federal and State  
> > > Materials and 
> > >           Environmental Management Programs Environmental Project  
> > > Manager 
> > > 
> > 
> > -- 
> > 
> > 
> > Heather J. Westra 
> > 2335 Oleander Street 
> > Baton Rouge, LA 70806 
> > (225) 344-5634 
> > (225) 246-0428 (cell) 
> 
> -- 
> 
> 
> Heather J. Westra 
> 2335 Oleander Street 
> Baton Rouge, LA 70806 
> (225) 344-5634 
> (225) 246-0428 (cell) 
 
-- 
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Heather J. Westra 
2335 Oleander Street 
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 
(225) 344-5634 
(225) 246-0428 (cell) 
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